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Tezcan Gumus

From: Live Performance Australia <noreply@liveperformance.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 10:00 AM
To: Tezcan Gumus
Subject: Coronavirus (COVID-19) - Member Advice Update #324
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Coronavirus (COVID-19) - Member Advice Update 
#324  

 National Cabinet Update 
 Tasmania: Extension of Live Performance Support Program  

  

 

  

  

NATIONAL CABINET UPDATE 
   
On 31 August 2022, the National Cabinet met and announced changes to 
Australia's pandemic settings. 
 
National Cabinet agreed that from Friday 9 September 2022:   

 The isolation period for COVID-19 positive cases will reduce from 
seven to five days. However, the seven days isolation will remain for 
workers in high-risk settings including aged care, disability care, and 
home care.  
  

 The mandatory wearing of masks on domestic flights will be 
removed. 
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 The $750 Pandemic Leave Disaster Payment eligibility will reflect the 
changed isolation periods. 

 

  

  

TASMANIA: EXTENSION OF LIVE PERFORMANCE SUPPORT PROGRAM 
 
On 30 August 2022, the Tasmanian Government announced an extension to the 
Live Performance Support Program through to end February 2023.  

 The program allows the Government to share some of the risk of potential 
lost ticket sales if performances need to be cancelled or significantly 
modified due to changes to the Public Health Act 1997 relating to COVID-
19.  
  

 Applications will close on 31 January 2023, with activities occurring on 
or before 28 February 2023 eligible to be considered for in-principle 
support. 

More information about the program can be found here.  

  

 

  

  

For more information please contact 
  

 

  

Evelyn Richardson 
Chief Executive Officer 
0407 303 646 
email 

  

  

  

  

 

  

Shay Minster 
Director, Workplace Relations 
03 8614 2006 
email 

  

  

  

  

 

  

Kim Tran 
Director, Policy and Governance 
0411 640 453 
email 
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Update your details 
 
LPA is changing the way that we communicate with our Members. You now 
have the ability to select what type of communications you wish to receive. 
 
Click the button below to login to your account and let us know what type of 
communications you'd like to receive. 
 
   

 

  

  

  
 

Level 1, 15-17 Queen Street
Melbourne, VIC 3000, Australia
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Live Performance Australia (LPA) and the Live Performance Australia logo are trademarks of the Australian 
Entertainment Industry Association. ABN 43 095 907 857. The information in this email is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. The views and opinions expressed in this email are the author's and do not necessarily reflect 
those of LPA as an organisation. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete the original 
message and notify the sender immediately by return email, or telephone on +61 (0)3 8614 2000. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or action taken or omitted in reliance on it may be unlawful.  
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